




 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
This is the email in PDMS in relation to QON SQ18-000392, with two copies of the transcript, but the actual QON 
doesn’t appear to be in PDMS.  
 
Can you please forward a copy of the QON or attach to PDMS if easier. 
 
Thanks 
 

  
--------------------------------------------------- 

 | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |  
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs  
02  |  
 
 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 
From:   
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 9:05 AM 
To: Senate Estimates < homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Cc:  < ABF.GOV.AU>; ABF Government Relations 
< abf.gov.au>;  < homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Au Pair QoNs ownership query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

This QoN can be allocated to IICPD. 
 

 
 

 
Executive Officer to Malisa Golightly PSM 
Deputy Secretary Immigration and Citizenship Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: (02)  | M:  
E: homeaffairs.gov.au  
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From: Peta DUNN  
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 9:00 AM 
To: Christine DACEY ;  ;   
Subject: RE: Au Pair QoNs ownership query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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I needs to come to me for coord/response. There is a minor ABF element, but the main response is ours. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Peta 
 
Peta Dunn 
First Assistant Secretary, Immigration Integrity and Community Protection Division 
Chief Status Resolution Officer 
Immigration and Citizenship Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: (02)  M:  
E: homeaffairs.gov.au 
 

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 
From: Senate Estimates  
Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 11:27 AM 
To:  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Cc:  < ABF.GOV.AU>; ABF Government Relations 
< abf.gov.au>; Senate Estimates < homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: Au Pair QoNs ownership query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
Can you please advise if your group would be best to lead on the attached QoN regarding Au Pairs. For ease of 
reference I have pulled out an abridged version of the questions within the work document and highlighted Hansard 
(pg 69-78) for the Au Pair cases. 
 
I liaised with  who advised that the ABF would not lead on this one but is happy to provide input. I would 
imagine Legal may also need to be consulted.  
 
Even though the question is long, the response could probably be the ‘Department does not discuss operational 
matters’. 
 
If you could please let me know the most appropriate Division at your earliest convenience it would be appreciated.  
 
Regards 
 

 
 
 

 
Assistant Director, Parliamentary  
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch I Executive Coordination Division  
Executive Group  
Department of Home Affairs  
P: 02  
E: homeaffairs.gov.au 
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Good evening AC, 
 
Thank you for reviewing these documents.  As you will see there are highlighted responses in the documents, this is 
what was prepared by POC in consultation with the regions.  The remaining text was provided by Status Resolution 
Branch. We have spoken to  and he is aware you are reviewing and happy to receive your changes in 
the morning. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
 

 
Port Operations Command 
Operations Group 
Australian Border Force 
Telephone: (02)   

Email: abf.gov.au 
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Can you also make sure that both us and ABF are listed as contact and for clearance of both QONs, and that 
they are aware of this. 
 
PETA 

Sent by Email+ 
For Official Use Only 































































 

 

s22(1)(a)(ii) - duplicate email















































From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 10:56 AM 
To: Sally PFEIFFER < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Au pair QON - SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

QON with comments included. I’ll print off a hard copy.  
 
I’ve also emailed the ABF to request confirmation of whether they had provided verbal advice to the MO prior to the 
request for MI subs and for a copy of the legal advice re q27.. 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 

















 
Sensitive 

 
From:   
Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 9:12 AM 
To:  < homeaffairs.gov.au>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  (DSS) < dss.gov.au> 
Cc:  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: RFI 21252 - QON SQ18-000502 - changes to statistics provided [DLM=Sensitive] 
 

Sensitive 

Thanks  
 

 FYI. 
 

 
 

 
Port Operations Command Support 
Operations Group 
Australian Border Force 
P: 02   | Email: abf.gov.au 
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From:   
Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 9:06 AM 
To:  < abf.gov.au>;  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
(DSS) < dss.gov.au> 
Cc:  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject: RE: RFI 21252 - QON SQ18-000502 - changes to statistics provided [DLM=Sensitive] 
 

Sensitive 

Hi  
 
The request has been allocated to the relevant data officer and you will be provided with a response shortly. 
 
Given the short notice, we won’t meet the 10am deadline, however will send an update at some stage today. 
 
Let me know if there are any concerns. 
 
Regards, 

 
 

Statistics and Information Governance Branch   
Data Division 
Department of Home Affairs 
E: homeaffairs.gov.au 
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From:   
Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 7:45 AM 
To:  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
< homeaffairs.gov.au>;  (DSS) < dss.gov.au> 
Cc:  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RFI 21252 - QON SQ18-000502 - changes to statistics provided [DLM=Sensitive] 
Importance: High 
 

Sensitive 

 
Good morning team 
 
We have been asked by Peta Dunn and Malisa Golightly for further changes to the QON 502 responses.  One of the 
changes they have asked for is the response to Question 5, which was: 
 
 

5. Since 1 January 2015, there have been 2,158 instances of refused immigration clearance for 
subclass 600 visa holders. Once refused or cancelled, individuals are generally removed. 

 
They have asked to change the reporting period to the last FY, with the relevant number of refused or cancelled 
subclass 600 visa holders in immigration clearance.  
 
We would be grateful for an update by 10.00am today as we are being pressured to complete this QON.  Apologies 
for the short timeframe. 
 
Happy to discuss further if required. 
 
Many thanks 
 

 
 

 
Port Operations Command Support 
Operations Group 
Australian Border Force 
P: 02   | Email: abf.gov.au 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sensitive 

 
This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration 
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.  
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For-Official-Use-Only 

Peta 
Attached are the version of the QON SQ18-000502 with the amendments made by the Minister’s office and the final 
version currently with you. 
Let me know if you need anything further. 

  
--------------------------------------------------- 

 | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |  
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs  
02  |  

 
For-Official-Use-Only 
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s22(1)(a)(ii) - duplicate email
























